

CONTRACTORS

# STATE CONTRACTORS' BOARD NOTICE OF MESSEN

**MEMBERS** 

MICHAEL ZECH CHAIRMAN

DOUGLAS W. CARSON MARGARET CAVIN DAVID W. CLARK **JERRY HIGGINS** SPIRIDON G. FILIOS RANDALL SCHAEFER

# \* PUBLIC NOTICE \* \*

STATE CONTRACTORS' BOARD MEETING

DATE: WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 4, 2002

TIME: 8:15 AM

LOCATION: BOARD ROOM

9670 GATEWAY DRIVE, SUITE 100

**RENO, NEVADA 89521** 

PLEASE NOTE:

Agenda items may be taken out of sequence to accommodate persons appearing before the board and/or to aid in the effectiveness of the meeting other than those items posted with a specific date and time.

\* \* \* AGENDA \* \* \*

### Α. **BOARD GOVERNANCE AND ADMINISTRATION**

CALL TO ORDER – Michael Zech, Chairman

- 1. \*Pledge of Allegiance
- 2.\*Approval of the minutes of the November 20, 2002 Board Meeting
- 3.\*Unfinished Business
- 4.\*Future Agendas

### B. LEGISLATIVE DISCUSSION

- 1.\*Approval of American Strategies, Inc., Proposed Contract for Legislative Services
- 2.\*Discussion of 2003 Legislative Session
- 3.\*Status of 2003 Proposed Legislation

### C. **EXECUTIVE OFFICER'S REPORT**

- 1.\*Continued Discussion of A.G. Opinion No. 2002-37
- 2.\*Legal Reports
  - A. \*Board Litigation Status
  - B. \*Legal Services
- 3.\*Proposed Hearing Officer Procedures
- 4.\*Consideration of Request by Executive Officer for Delegation of Hearing Officer for January 7, 2003 and January 28, 2003, pursuant to NRS 624.140
- 5.\*Discussion and Report on Residential Recovery Fund
- 6.\*Discussion of Examination Program
- 7.\*Department Reports

# D. **STAFF REPORTS**

- 1.\*Sierrasage, LLC, License No. 52571 (Continued from October 22, 2002) Rudolph William Rheinschild, Member
- 2.\*Kauffmann Construction, License No. 10382 (Continued from November 6, 2002) Dyke Francis Kauffmann, Owner
- E. <u>DISCIPLINARY HEARINGS</u>

### **DISCIPLINARY HEARING**

1.\*Clark Brothers Heating & Plumbing, Inc., License No. 48464 Curtis Wayne Clark, President

# **DISCIPLINARY HEARING**

2.\*Westland Construction, Inc., License No. 20727 – (Continued from August 7, 2001) James David Goldberg, Owner

# F. APPLICATIONS

- 1.\*Applications (Closed meeting pursuant to NRS 241.030, list attached)
- 2.\*Ratification of License Applications, Changes of Licensure, Reinstatements of Licensure
- G. \*\* Public Comment (Discussion Only)
- H. \* Adjournment

\*Denotes items on which action may occur.

\*\* Under the <u>Public Comment</u> agenda item, members of the general public may bring matters not appearing on this agenda to the attention of the board. The board may discuss the matters, but may not act on the matters at this meeting. If the board desires, the matters may be placed on a future agenda for action.

### NOTICES POSTED AT THE FOLLOWING LOCATIONS

NEVADA STATE CONTRACTORS' BOARD – RENO NEVADA STATE CONTRACTORS' BOARD – HENDERSON

RENO CITY HALL
WASHOE COUNTY COURT HOUSE
WASHOE COUNTY LIBRARY

### PLEASE NOTE:

- 1) Persons/facilities desiring copies of the board's agenda must submit their request in writing every six months.
- 2) With regard to any board meeting, it is possible that an amended notice will be published adding new items to the original agenda. Amended notices will be posted in accordance with the Open Meeting Law: however, they will not be mailed to individuals on the board's mailing list.
- 3) Members of the public who are disabled and require special accommodations or assistance at the meeting are requested to notify the board office in writing at 9670 Gateway Drive, Suite 100, Reno, NV 89521 or by calling 775-688-1141 prior to the date of the meeting.

RENO BOARD DECISION DECEMBER 4, 2002

- 1. ALCAL/ARCADE CONTRACTING INC., ARTHUR RALPH GARDNER, PRES; NICK JOHN KALANGES, QE/CMS/TRADE, (C15C-INSULATION), NEW APPLICATION, REQ. WAIVER OF 30 DAY PROCESSING / BOARD DECISION
- 2. SIERRASAGE LLC, 52571, RUDOLPH WILLIAM RHENSCHILD, MANAGER; GREGORY LEE RAWLINGS, MANAGER; R W R DEVELOPMENT OF NEVADA LLC, MEM; GARY DONALD DAVIDSON, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), F.S. REVIEW, BOARD DECISION
- 3. SIERRASAGE LLC, 52571, RUDOLPH WILLIAM RHENSCHILD, MANAGER; GREGORY LEE RAWLINGS, MANAGER; R W R DEVELOPMENT OF NEVADA LLC, MEM; GARY DONALD DAVIDSON, QEMP/CMS/TRADE, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), MEMBER/MANAGER CHANGE, WITH RENEWAL / BOARD DECISION
- 4. V R G CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, 37232, STEPHEN M BIAGIOTTI, PRES; MARK AUKAMP, (VP/CMS/TRADE), (B-GENERAL BUILDING), RENEWAL OF EXP LIC 624.283(4), BOARD DECISION

RENO NEW APPLICATIONS DECEMBER 4, 2002

- ABSOLUTE RESTORATION & WATERPROOFING, JOHN LESTER ELDER, PRES; JOHN LESTER ELDER, PRES/CMS/TRD, (C40-IS DESIGNATED FOR SEALANTS), NEW APPLICATION
- 6. AMAKO RESORT CONSTRUCTION (US) INC, AMIR HOSSEIN ETEMADI, PRES; DAVID JOHN HANSON, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (B-GENERAL BUILDING), NEW APPLICATION
- 7. ANTHONYS EXPRESS PAINTING, HUGO ROLANDO CATU, OWNER/TRADE; GUILLERMO SALDANA, QE/CMS, (C-4A-PAINTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 8. DAVID L CHAVEZ, DAVID LEE CHAVEZ, OWNER/CMS/TRADE, (B2-RESIDENTIAL AND SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION, RECONSIDERATION
- 9. COAST TO COAST CONTRACTORS INC, MURRAY CHARLES STEGATH, PRES; MURRAY CHARLES STEGATH, PR/CMS/TRD, (C-3-CARPENTRY), NEW APPLICATION, NAME SIMILARITY
- EAGLE NORTH AMERICA INC, MARVIN EUGENE BROWN, PRES/CMS/TRADE,
   (A22-UNCLASSIFIED (DESIGNATED FOR DREDGING & DEWATERING SLUDGE FROM WASTE PONDS & LAGOONS)), NEW APPLICATION
- 11. ECKMAN & MITCHELL CONSTRUCTION LLC, GARY LEE ECKMAN, MANAGING MEMBER; ERIC HARVEY ECKMAN, (ME/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 12. INFINITY PAINTING & DECORATING, JASON LEE GIBBS, OWNER/CMS/TRADE, (C-4-PAINTING & DECORATING), NEW APPLICATION
- 13. JAMES BRUNEL CONSTRUCTION, JAMES NEAL BRUNEL, OWNER/CMS/TRADE, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 14. NORTHERN SIERRA CONSTRUCTION INC, DAVID MICHAEL GRASHUIS, PR/CMS/TRD, (A-GENERAL ENGINEERING), NEW APPLICATION, REQUESTING WAIVER OF TRADE EXAM
- 15. OPTIMUM LIGHTING SOLUTIONS, WILLIE LEN WILLIS JR, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION, RECONSIDERATION
- 16. SAGE BRUSH BUILDERS INC, THOMAS BRUCE WROBLEWSKI, PRES; THOMAS BRUCE WROBLEWSKI, PRES/CMS/TR, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 17. SIERRA NEVADA ELECTRIC LP, JESSE ADAM OLSON, GEN PART; JESSE ADAM OLSON, GP/CMS/TRD, (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION, RECONSIDERATION
- 18. VALLEY CARPORTS, JAMES EDWARD SALYER, PART; TED HOWARD SALYER, (PA/CMS/TRADE), (C14H-PREFAB STEEL STRUCTURES), NEW APPLICATION

RENO NEW APPLICATIONS DECEMBER 4, 2002

19. WEST COAST CONTRACTORS OF NEVADA INC, MARIO ROBERTO RAMIREZ, PRES; RORY TODD SPELLMAN, QE (CMS/TRADE), (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION

RENO LICENSE CHANGES DECEMBER 4, 2002

- 20. A C E CONSTRUCTION, 50262, GARY KEITH ESTES, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 21. BEDLAN LANDSCAPING INC, 50697, JAMES DALE BEDLAN, PRES; JAMES DALE BEDLAN, PR/CMS/TRD, (C10-LANDSCAPE CONTRACTING), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 22. BENCHMARK CONSTRUCTION INC, 12950, BURTON ORRIS BRENNAN, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (B2,5-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL; PREFAB STEEL STRUCTURES), OFFICER CHANGE
- 23. BROOKSTONE CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, 40663, ARTHUR H NELSON, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 24. BUILDING SOLUTIONS LLC, 51142, VICKIE MARIE FRANCOVICH, MANAGER; JEFF JAMES FRANCOVICH, MEMBER; JEFF JAMES FRANCOVICH, ME/CMS/TRD, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 25. CENTURY GLASS INC, 50918A, ROLAND GENE SCARSELLI, PRES; TINA LEE SCARSELLI, (VP/CMS/TRADE), (C-8-GLASS & GLAZING), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 26. CLARK & SULLIVAN CONSTRUCTORS INC, 12997, DAVID W CLARK, (QOFC); BERNARD SULLIVAN, (QOFC), (AB-GENERAL ENGINEERING), OFFICER CHANGE
- 27. CLARK ROOFING, 49852, NANCY A CLARK, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (C15A-ROOFING), FS ON RENEWAL
- 28. LUIS A GARCIA, 44588, LUIS ANTONIO GARCIA, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), REQUEST FOR LATE RENEWAL
- 29. HALLS EXCAVATING INC, 18565A, SHERWOOD CLAIR HALL, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (A7,12,13,15,18,19- EXCAVATING & GRADING; EXCAVATE GRADE TRENCH SURFACE; WRECKING BUILDINGS; SEWERS, DRAINS & PIPES; FARM IRRIGATION; PIPELINE & CONDUITS), REQUEST FOR LATE RENEWAL
- 30. I M C INC, 52511, RITA DIANE LEIGH, PRES; LEIGH, DOUGLAS, VP/QO-DECEASED 7/5/0, (C42-COMMUNITY ANTENNA T.), OFFICER CHANGE, WITH RENEWAL
- 31. IMAGE NATIONAL INC, 26078, BRENT F LLOYD, PRES; LUIS A RODRIQUES, (QE)/CMS/TRADE, (C-6-ERECTING SIGNS), OFFICER CHANGE, WITH RENEWAL
- 32. J J'S PAINTING SERVICE, 17991, JAMES DEMPSEY HOUSTON, OWNER/CMS/TRA, (C-4A,D-PAINTING; SANDBLASTING), VOLUNTARY SURRENDER
- 33. KEYWAY CURB CO, 29191, ROBERT LEWIS BOWMAN, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (C40-CURBING, PARKING LOTS & ROAD STRIPING), REQUEST FOR LATE RENEWAL
- 34. LANDBERG CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, 48842, MELVIN PAUL SR LANDBERG, (OW/CMS/TRA, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), RAISE IN LIMIT

RENO LICENSE CHANGES DECEMBER 4, 2002

- 35. MCCLELLAND BUILDERS & EXCAVATION, 39374A, DAVID BRIAN MCCLELLAND, (OW/CMS/TRAD, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), REQUEST TO LOWER BOND
- 36. O BRIEN DEVELOPMENT, 25330A, DENNIS JAMES O'BRIEN, OWN; DENNIS JAMES O'BRIEN, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (C-3-CARPENTRY), RAISE IN LIMIT, RECONSIDERATION
- 37. O'BRIEN DEVELOPMENT, 25330, DENNIS JAMES O'BRIEN, OWN; DENNIS JAMES O'BRIEN, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), RAISE IN LIMIT, RECONSIDERATION
- 38. OSTRANDER ROOFING, 54446, TIMOTHY ROBERT OSTRANDER, (OW/TRADE); JUDY DARLENE OSTRANDER, (QE/CMS), (C15A-ROOFING), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 39. PALM TREE CONSTRUCTION, 29386, DUANE R BENDER, PART; VICKI L BENDER, (PA/CMS/TRADE), (A7,12,15,19A-EXCAVATING & GRADING; EXCAVATE GRADE TRENCH SURFACE; SEWERS, DRAINS & PIPES; PIPELINE & CONDUITS FOR WATER), REQUEST FOR LATE RENEWAL
- 40. PRIDE FIRE PROTECTION LLC, 54873, SCOTT BRYAN BEKEMEYER, MANAGER; MCGILVRA CAPITAL HOLDING CO LLC, MEM; LYLE CHRISTOPHER NORRIS, (QE/CMS/TRA, (C41-FIRE PROTECTION), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 41. QUALITY BUILDERS, 29138C, WAYNE ROBERT JAHNKE, OWN; WAYNE ROBERT JAHNKE, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 42. VIPER GLASS, 52092, THOMAS CARL BRICKER, (OW/CMS); ADRIAN MARILUCH, (QE/TRADE), (C-8-GLASS & GLAZING), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 43. WHITE PINE FENCE CO, 52755, SONNY JAMES GUBBINE, OWNER/CMS/TRADE, (C25-FENCING & EQUIP PLAY), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 44. ZADRA SPECIALTY CONSTRUCTION, 14411, PETER J ZADRA, OWNER/CMS/TRADE, (C-3A,C,H-CARPENTRY, REMODELING, REPAIRS; CABINETS & MILLWORK; FINISHING COUNTERS), VOLUNTARY SURRENDER

LAS VEGAS BOARD DECISION DECEMBER 4, 2002

- 45. ACCENT AWNINGS CO, 51012, KARL MAXIME DESMARAIS, PRES; RICHARD L STEWART, (VP/CMS/TRADE), (C14I-AWNINGS), F/S ON RENEWAL, BOARD DECISION
- 46. BATELLE CONSTRUCTION CO, 17139, JOHN E BATELLE, OWN, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), LATE RENEWAL, BOARD DECISION
- 47. EAGLE AIR CONDITIONING INC, 36779, L TIMOTHY TYLER, PRES, (C21-REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING), F/S REVIEW, BOARD DECISION
- 48. MIKENNIS MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS INC, 17653, DENNIS ALAN KEIFE, PRES; MICHAEL SHAWN KEIFE, QO/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 03/22/2002), (C21B-AIR CONDITIONING), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER, -BOARD DECISION RECONSIDERATION
- 49. MIKENNIS MECHANICAL CONTRACTORS INC, 18860, DENNIS ALAN KEIFE, PRES; MICHAEL ALLEN KEIFE, QO/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 03/22/2002), (A19,20-PIPELINE & CONDUITS; INDUSTRIAL PIPING), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER, -BOARD DECISION RECONSIDERATION
- 50. WESTERN PRIDE CONSTRUCTION LLC, 51108, ROMY PANTEA, MANAGER; KELLY KNIEVEL, MANAGER; CAROL CLEVELAND, MEMBER; ROMY PANTEA, (MG/CMS); JOSEPH F WEITEKAMP, (ME/TRADE); (RESIGNED 07/09/2002), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER, -BOARD DECISION TRADE "ONLY"

LAS VEGAS NEW APPLICATIONS DECEMBER 4, 2002

- 51. 4 M CORP, TREVOR K SHELDON, PRES; TREVOR K SHELDON, PRES/CMS/TRADE, (C40-DESIGNATED FOR APPLICATION WATERPROOF COATING TO WOOD SURFACES), NEW APPLICATION
- 52. A 1 SATELLITES INC, JOSEPH JUDICE, PRES; STEWART S HENNEFER, VP; ERNEST F BRIDWELL JR., QE/CMS/TRADE, (C-2E-SIGNAL SYSTEMS), NEW APPLICATION
- 53. ARS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, JOHN J HIRD, OWN; JOHN J HIRD, OWN/CMS/TRADE, (B-GENERAL BUILDING), NEW APPLICATION
- 54. ARS CONSTRUCTION COMPANY, JOHN J HIRD, OWN; JOHN J HIRD, OWN/CMS/TRADE, (A-GENERAL ENGINEERING), NEW APPLICATION
- 55. BOMBARDIER TRANSIT CORPORATION, PETER E STANGL, PRES; JOHN KEARNEY, QE/CMS/TRADE, (A-22-DESIGNATED BUILDING OF MONORAIL SYSTEM), NEW APPLICATION
- 56. COLOR SURFACE.COM, COLOR SURFACE FLOORING INC DBA, ROBERT C FRULAND, PRES; ROBERT C FRULAND, PRES/CMS/TRADE, (C-4H-URETHANE COATINGS), NEW APPLICATION
- 57. CORNERSTONE FLOORING INC, MICHAEL A RICHARDS, PRES; MICHAEL A RICHARDS, PRES/CMS/TRADE, (C-3B-WOOD FLOORING), NEW APPLICATION
- 58. CORVERA ABATEMENT TECHNOLOGIES INC, GONZALO CORVERA, PRES; HENRY CORVERA, QE/CMS; GONZALO CORVERA, PR/TRADE, (A23-REMOVAL OF ASBESTOS), NEW APPLICATION
- 59. DIAMONDBACK GLASS, JOSEPH MICHAEL DOURIDAS, OWN; JOSEPH MICHAEL DOURIDAS, (OW/CMS/TRA, (C-8-GLASS & GLAZING), NEW APPLICATION
- 60. EL CORTEZ LLC, JAMES V VILLANI, MGR/MEM; JAMES V VILLANI, (MG/ME/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 61. HODGES MASONRY AND CONCRETE PUMPING, HODGES, RONALD HODGES, MEMBER; STORMIE M HODGES, MEMBER; STORMIE M HODGES, ME/CMS; RONALD HODGES, ME/TRADE, (C-18-MASONRY), NEW APPLICATION
- 62. HOTEL NEVADA & GAMBLING HALL, BERT P WOYWOD, MANAGER; PAUL L KELLOGG, MEMBER; BERT P WOYWOD, MG/CMS/TRADE, (B-GENERAL BUILDING), NEW APPLICATION
- 63. J & J SERVICE, GERALD THOMAS WILLIAMS, OWN, (C-3-CARPENTRY), NEW APPLICATION
- 64. LIBERTY FALLS INC, JAMES B LOUDEN, PRES; JAMES B LOUDEN, PRES/CMS/TRADE, (C-3C-CABINETS & MILLWORK), NEW APPLICATION, RECONSIDERATION

LAS VEGAS NEW APPLICATIONS DECEMBER 4, 2002

- 65. PLEL LLC, JAMES V VILLANI, MGR/MEM; JAMES V VILLANI, (MG/ME/CMS/TRADE), (C-1D-PLUMBING), NEW APPLICATION
- 66. PLEL LLC, JAMES V VILLANI, MGR/MEM; JAMES V VILLANI, (MG/ME/CMS/TRADE), (C-2G-RESIDENTIAL WIRING), NEW APPLICATION
- 67. POLAR CARPETS AND RUGS, RUTH WANDA TAYLOR, OWN; RUTH WANDA TAYLOR, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (C19-INSTALL TERRAZZO & MARBLE), NEW APPLICATION
- 68. POLAR CARPETS AND RUGS, RUTH WANDA TAYLOR, OWN; RUTH WANDA TAYLOR, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (C20-TILING), NEW APPLICATION
- 69. POLAR CARPETS AND RUGS, RUTH WANDA TAYLOR, OWN; RUTH WANDA TAYLOR, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (C16-FINISHING FLOORS), NEW APPLICATION
- 70. R & R EQUITIES LLC, JOEL K HELLER, MEMBER; PATRICIA A RUSHING, MEMBER; PATRICIA A RUSHING, ME/CMS/TRADE, (C-6A-OUTDOOR ADVERTISING), NEW APPLICATION
- 71. ROBCO SECURITY, ROBERT G BOWYER, OWN, (C-2D,E-AMPLIFYING SYSTEMS; SIGNAL SYSTEMS), NEW APPLICATION
- 72. STARVING PAINTERS, ADAM K PATASKY, OWN; ADAM K PATASKY, (OW/CMS/TRADE), (C-4-PAINTING & DECORATING), NEW APPLICATION
- 73. VESTA DEVELOPMENT LLC, GREGORY C KAFFKA, MG/ME; GREGORY C KAFFKA, MG/ME/CMS/TRADE, (B-2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 74. W M BUILDERS INC, MARK STEVEN SCHMIDT, PRES, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), NEW APPLICATION
- 75. WEST COAST CONCRETE INC., JOSHUA W SMITH, PRES; JOSHUA W SMITH, PRES/CMS/TRADE, (C-5-CONCRETE CONTRACTING), NEW APPLICATION
- 76. WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO, INC., WILLIE BERNARD WHITE, PRES; WILLIE BERNARD WHITE, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (B-GENERAL BUILDING), NEW APPLICATION

LAS VEGAS LICENSE CHANGES DECEMBER 4, 2002

- 77. BEL AIR PLASTERING INC, 28134A, SHIRLEY A SLATTERY, PRES; SHIRLEY A SLATTERY, PRES/CMS; MICHAEL J SLATTERY SR., ST/TRADE; (DECEASED 04/20/2002), (C17-LATHING & PLASTERING), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER
- 78. BEL AIR PLASTERING INC, 28134A, SHIRLEY A SLATTERY, PRES; SHIRLEY A SLATTERY, PRES/CMS; MICHAEL J SLATTERY SR., ST/TRADE; (DECEASED 04/20/2002), (C17-LATHING & PLASTERING), 90 DAY EXTENSION
- 79. BITTERROOT NATIVE GROWERS INCORPORATED, 40271, PAT M BURKE, COB; STEVEN K KLOETZEL, (QE/CMS/TRADE); (RESIGNEED 08/15/2001), (A22-IS DESIGNATED FOR ENVIRONMENTAL RECLAMATION & REVEGETATION), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER
- 80. C D C NEVADA LIMITED, 51780, KAREN L GHOLSON, MANAGER; BRIAN WOJCIK, QE/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 03/25/2002), (C20-TILING), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER
- 81. C D C NEVADA LIMITED, 51781, KAREN L GHOLSON, MANAGER; BRIAN WOJCIK, QE/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 03/25/2002), (C19-INSTALL TERRAZZO & MARBLE), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER
- 82. DATAPLUS COMMUNICATIONS LLC, 47955, ADAM RICHARD KEITH, MANAGER, (C-2D,E-AMPLIFYING SYSTEMS; SIGNAL SYSTEMS), REMOVAL OF INDEMNIFICATION, FINANCIAL REVIEW
- 83. DATAPLUS COMMUNICATIONS LLC, 47955, ADAM RICHARD KEITH, MANAGER; ADAM RICHARD KEITH, (MG/CMS/TRADE); JAMES MERLE THIELMAN, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (C-2D,E-AMPLIFYING SYSTEMS; SIGNAL SYSTEMS), MEMBER/MANAGER CHANGE
- 84. DOLPHIN H V A C, 50453, DONALD JAMES FAGAN, PRES; CLARENCE WINDEL WHITE, (QE); (RESIGNED 10/25/2001), (C21-REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER
- 85. EGIZII ELECTRIC INC, 48459, ROBERT WILLIAM EGIZII, PRES; GREGORY L WOOD, QE/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 08/23/2002), (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER
- 86. EGIZII ELECTRIC INC, 48459, ROBERT WILLIAM EGIZII, PRES; GREGORY L WOOD, QE/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 08/23/2002), (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), 90 DAY EXTENSION
- 87. ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL OF NEVADA INC, 23098, HOWARD JULIAN ICKES, PRES; HOWARD JULIAN ICKES, (PR/CMS/TRADE), (C40 DESIGNATED FOR METAL FIREPLACES & STOVE HOODS), NAME CHANGE, NAME SIMILARITY
- 88. F & S MECHANICAL CORP, 48995, VERDELL SINGLETON, PRES; DONALD FRANKLIN, (ST/CMS); VERDELL SINGLETON, (PR/TRADE), (C21-REFRIGERATION & AIR CONDITIONING), ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER, -CMS "ONLY"

LAS VEGAS LICENSE CHANGES DECEMBER 4, 2002

- 89. HARDING E S E INC, 39670, K. PERRY CAMPBELL, PRES; RICHARD MALCOLM NORMAN, QE/CMS/TRADE, (A-GENERAL ENGINEERING), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER
- 90. I M C INC, 52511, RITA DIANE LEIGH, PRES; DOUGLAS LEIGH, VP/CMS/TRADE; (DECEASED 07/05/2002), (C42-COMMUNITY ANTENNA T.V. SYSTEMS), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER
- 91. KONE INC, 6223, TREVOR R NINK, PRES; JONATHAN BOYD, QE/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 09/16/2002), (C-7-ELEVATION & CONVEYANCE), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER
- 92. KONE INC, 6223, TREVOR R NINK, PRES, (C-7-ELEVATION & CONVEYANCE), OFFICER CHANGE
- 93. MASSENGALE CONSTRUCTION CO INC, 52911, MARLON THOMAS MASSENGALE, PRES, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 94. MONUMENT CONSTRUCTION, CONSTRUCTION UNLIMITED INC, 46423, KRISTIN ANN NIXON, PRES; SUSAN NIXON, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 95. MONUMENT CONSTRUCTION, CONSTRUCTION UNLIMITED INC, 46617, KRISTIN ANN NIXON, PRES; SUSAN A NIXON, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (C-3-CARPENTRY), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 96. PERFORMANCE CONCRETE INC, 53028, JANET MICHELLE SCHRIMPF, PRES; DENNIS FELDKIRCHNER, QE/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 08/13/2002), (C-5-CONCRETE CONTRACTING), 90 DAY EXTENSION
- 97. PINNER CONSTRUCTION CO INC, 42282, JOHN ELTON PINNER, PRES; JOHN ELTON PINNER, PRES/TRADE; CHRISTOPHER JOHN SWART, QE/CMS; (RESIGNED 09/08/2000), (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), ADDITIONAL QUALIFIER, -CMS "ONLY"
- 98. REMINGTON HOMES LTD, 35380, DAVID DEL ZOTTO, PRES, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 99. SERVICE ONE ELECTRIC, SERVICE ONE ELETRIC CORP, 54313, JAMES SEAMUS CHRISTIE, PRES; CHARLES STUART, QE/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 10/11/2002), (C-2-ELECTRICAL CONTRACTING), 90 DAY EXTENSION
- 100. J A VAY & SONS INC, 17183, DAVID EMIL AEGERTER, PRES; JAMES ANDREW VAY, (QE/CMS/TRADE), (B-GENERAL BUILDING), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 101. J A VAY & SONS INC, 52716, DAVID EMIL AEGERTER, PRES; ROLAND ROBERT ROSENBERG, (QE/CMS/TRA, (A-GENERAL ENGINEERING), RAISE IN LIMIT
- 102. WESTERN PRIDE CONSTRUCTION LLC, 51108, ROMY PANTEA, MANAGER; KELLY KNIEVEL, MANAGER; CAROL CLEVELAND, MEMBER, (B2-RESIDENTIAL & SMALL COMMERCIAL), MEMBER/MANAGER CHANGE

LAS VEGAS LICENSE CHANGES DECEMBER 4, 2002

- 103. E L WILLS INC, 39756, VAUGHN KEZIRIAN, PRES; DWIGHT A BOGANWRIGHT, VP/CMS/TRADE; (RESIGNED 02/28/2002), (C14A-REINFORCING STEEL), CHANGE IN QUALIFIER
- 104. E L WILLS INC, 39756, VAUGHN KEZIRIAN, PRES; DWIGHT ARVID BOGANWRIGHT, VP/CMS/TRA; (RESIGNED 02/28/02), (C14A-REINFORCING STEEL), OFFICER CHANGE